Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul); Rolf, Lynn (Cl-StPaul)

Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 2183 Summit Avenue - Delinquent Garbage Assessment Payments for 2020

FYl: When an assessment is removed/deleted the refund always goes to the person who actual paid the assessments.
Thanks

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rolf, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <Lynn.Rolf@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
<marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 2183 Summit Avenue - Delinquent Garbage Assessment Payments for 2020

Thank you. | spoke to the previous owner and apparently Bradley Pihlstrom was their realtor. Therefore the assessment
refund should go to him.

Clare Pillsbury

Management Assistant 1

Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

...‘ F: 651-266-6222

Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us

DY

www.stpaul.gov/garbage

The Mast Livable
City in Amaerica

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 1:51 PM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rolf, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <Lynn.Rolf@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
<marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 2183 Summit Avenue - Delinquent Garbage Assessment Payments for 2020

Delinquent Garbage April to June 2020 Pd $119.50 on 9/23/2020 by Bradley Pihlstrom

Storm Sewer Pd $101.38 on 9/17/2020 by LBX (This was sent to the processing center and doesn’t indicate who paid it).
Sweeping and Lighting Pd $226.44 on 9/17/2020 by LBX (This was sent to the processing center and doesn’t indicate
who paid it).

Note on the annuals — Lynn might be able to see who paid them.



Thank You

Tanya J Panzer

Assessment Technician

Office of Financial Services

15 W Kellogg Blvd, Suite 700

7" Floor City Hall, Saint Paul MN 55102

M: 651-266-8858 D: 651-266-6153 F: 651-266-8541
Assessment Look Up — www.stpaul.gov/assessments

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rolf, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <Lynn.Rolf@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
<marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 2183 Summit Avenue - Delinquent Garbage Assessment Payments for 2020

Hello Lynn & Tanya,
Can you provide a record of all assessment payments made in 20207 For each payment record, please include:

- Which assessment payment was for
- Payment amount

- Date of payment

- Who the payment was made by

Thank you!

Clare Pillsbury

Management Assistant 1

Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

F: 651-266-6222
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Y5

www.stpaul.gov/garbage

The Mast Livable
City in Amaerica




